GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI — 110001

No.F6/DFS/MS/School/2021/ ]30 Dated: 67/03/2021

To

The Principal,
Salwan Public School,
Mayur Vihar Ph-I11, Delhi-96.

Sub: Regarding Renewal of FSC in r/o Salwan Public School located at Mayur Vihar Ph-
III, Delhi-110096.

Sir,

This has reference to email dated 20/02/2021 on the subject cited above. In this regard, it
is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officer concerned of this department on
01/03/2021 in the presence of Mrs. Monika (PGT, Eco.) and the following shortcomings were
observed :-

1. Hose reel/hydrant not provided at terrace.
2. One hall found constructed and in use at 4" floor, the sanction plan of 4™ floor to
be submitted.

Hence, renewal of Fire Safety Certificate can not be considered at this stage.

Yours faithfully

TR
R

(Dr. S.K. Tomar)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

Copy to:-
The Director (Education), d{r .

Govt. of NCT, Old Sectt. e
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